

March 22, 1951

Mr. Tom Gordon
Farton Building
Abilene, Texas

Dear Sir:

RE: I. A. Stephens, agent for William Harmony and
Paul Lawlis; \$5,000 one-well plugging bond, NW SW
Sec. 32, T. 6 N. R. 30 E; Maryland Casualty Co. 3-13-51

This may be considered formal confirmation of the Commission's approval of the above-captioned bond, concerning which you and Mr. Elvis A. Uta have had considerable correspondence during the past several weeks.

I believe that Mr. Uta, in his letter of March 13, 1951, gave you sufficient indication of the bond's approval to enable you to continue your operations. However, this will confirm such approval to you and your surety. The captioned plugging bond will cover operation on the above-described tract as long as you comply with rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

R. R. Spurrier
Secretary - Director

RRS:nr

cc: Bob Daniels and Sons, Inc.
105 - 7 North Turner Street
Hobbs, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission
Artesia Office
Aster Office
Hobbs Office

noted that the
with the normal
examined, as follows

and the fact that the Commission had not yet received any information from the Government of the United States regarding the activities of the Communist Party in the United States.

STOV, LITIT, PTOV

71104

00000000000000000000
00000000000000000000
00000000000000000000
00000000000000000000